State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 1

9/26/13
RFQ #7511369

Title: Remove and Dispose of General Biomedical Waste -
Community College of Rhode Island

Submission Deadline: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 @ 10:30 AM (ET)

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM # 1 the following are noted:

@ Submitted Vendor Questions

Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any additional
information that may be posted.

Gary P. Mosca
Sr. Buyer
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Vendor Questions: Bid #7511369 Removal and Disposal of Biomedical
Waste Removal.

Who is the current vendor?

Response: Prior contract was awarded to Biowaste.
What are the current rates?

Response: Rates can be found at www.purchasing.ri.gov , Bidding Opportunities — State agency Bids;
search AWARDED and enter Bid #7448747.

How many pickups were performed in the last year?

Response: 11 — no pick-ups in August
How many containers were picked up in the last year?

Response: 99
What is the request frequency for each site?

Response: by campus:
Warwick — 7, Lincoln — 7, Providence 7 and Newport — 2
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